
P I E R C E    M A N U F A C T U R I N G    I N C.   Bulletin 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Pierce Dealer Network 

FROM: Pierce Customer Service 
DATE: August 19, 2014 
RE: Service Topic 349 – Red Dot Ceiling Mounted R-6555 Evaporator Filter 
Replacement 

 

 
 
Overview 
 
The Red Dot R-6555 air conditioning system is found in all Dash CF, Velocity FR and Impel FR custom cabs. To 
ensure proper maintenance of this a/c system, Red Dot recommends that the evaporator filter be replaced every 
90 days. Additionally, while changing the evaporator filter, Red Dot recommends that the drain pans be cleaned 
and the condensate pump filter is inspected and replaced as necessary. To help facilitate this requirement, Pierce 
has established part numbers and pricing for the evaporator and condensate pump filters. 
 
Part Numbers 
 
Below are the current part numbers, description and pricing for the replacement filters. 
 

 
 
 
 

*Pricing valid until 8/19/2015 
 
Part Identification 
 
The filter has easy access and can be quickly changed out by removing the six screws that are shown below. If 
there are any questions you may contact Pierce Manufacturing Customer Service at (888) 974-3723 
 
  

Part Number Description Dealer List Price 
2249234 FILTER, AIR INTAKE, EVAPORATOR $21.55 
1378717 FILTER, IN-LINE DEBRIS (Condensate Pump Filter) $32.27 

Evaporator Air Intake Filter Condensate Pump Filter 


